

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Behnam Ghaffari
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 8:03 AM
To: 'jamie.bumsted@motorola.com'
Subject: FCC File No. 0060-EX-RR-2009 and 0061-EX-RR-2009

Importance: High

Attachments: 96896.pdf; 96897.pdf

Jamie Bumsted,

There was a 30-Day E-mail sent out on March 19 to the address provided on these two referenced pending applications. Our office has not received a respond back from you to address the issues specified on the E-mails. Please respond by the end of business day today to resolve those issues or these two applications will be dismissed.

Behnam Ghaffari
Electronics Engineer
Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission



96896.pdf (11 KB) 96897.pdf (11 KB)